GPU Nuclear Corporstion
Nuclear

Route § South

Forked River, New Jersey 08731-0388

609 871-4000

Writer's Uirect Dial Number

March 29, 1991
C321~91-2074

U.8. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Attn: Document Control Desk
Washington, D.C, 20858%

Dear 8ir:

Subject: Oyster Creek Nuclear Generating Station
Docket No. 50-219
Inspection Report ¢1-Cl
Reply to a Notice of Violation

In accordance with 10 CFR 2. 201, the enclosed provides GPU Nuclear's response to
violation A identified in NRC's Inepection Report 50-.12/21-01,

A stated in the cover letter of our response to violation B dated March 18, 1991,
an extension of the due date for violation A was granted by your staff on Friday,

March 15, 1991,

1f further information is required, please contact Brenda DeMerchant, OC Licersging
Engineer at (609)971-4642.

Very truly yours,

eqyor, Oyster Creek

JIB/BDeM/jc

cet Administrator, Region I
Senior NRC Resident Inspector
Oyster Creek NRC Project Manager
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Violation A. 10 CFR 50.49 requires that environmental gualification of electric

equipment important to safety that are relied upon to remain
functional during and following a design basie event shall be
established. A record of qualification documentation must be
maintained in an auditable form.

Contrary to the above, on December 13, 1990, the environmental
qualificat ,n of electric eplicews in the core epray pumps P~20-2A,
P-20-2C, and containment epray pumpe P-21-1A and P-21~1B wae not
established in that the splices were different from the ones
recorded in the lic-neee's qualification documentation,
hAdditionally, auditab.e documentation was not maintained which
indicates the type of splices that exist on core spray pump P-20-1B
motor leads.

Thie violation ie severity level 1V (Supplement 1).

Response:

GPUN concurse with the vioclation as stated, however we disagree with a
statement in the cover letter of the subject inspection report which states
"We are concerned about the firet violation because it was not addressed after
identification in February 1990, and it may ehow weakness in the eguipment
qualification program". 1In addition we aleso disagree with a statement on page
8 of the inspection report which statee "no operability determination was
completed and corrective action had not been implemented before December,
1990,

In late 1889, the Environmental Qualification (EQ) group was agkad to review
and provide input on splices in core spray booster pumpe F-20-2A, P-20-2C and
containment epray pumps P-21-1A, P-21-1B, in support of planned maintenance
activities. A8 & result of this inquiry, the EQ group identified
inconsistencies in the baseline data for the four eplices in question which
prompted a reguest for inspections to 1) obtain data necessary to obtain
replacement splice kite and 2) to attempt to verify by visual inspection that
the splices were what had been identified and qualified in the 1985-1986 time
frame and to replace the splices, if necessary. These inspection requests
{job orders) were submitted on 12/19/89 and were to be conducted during an
outage of sufficient duration or during the 13R refueling outage.

Splices P-21-1A and P-21~1B were inspected on 2/7/90 and dispositioned on
2/9/90. However, due to miscommunicatione the fact that metor splices P-20-2A
and P~20~2C had been inspected and closed out at the site on 2/9/90 was not
evident to the BQ group until 12/10/90, On 12/12/90 the EQ group determined
that a deviation existed and a determination of operability was {esued on
12/13/90 for both splices., On 12/15/90 splice P~20-2C was replaced with a
qualified splice.
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Reaeon for the Violation:

wWhen GPUN firet began compiling the EQ master i1st in 19865« B6, it was
obvious that a 100% walkdown of all appiicable components in the plant would
be impractical, Therefore by ueing a combination of procurement records,
modification records, vendor information and representative walkdowns, ta
wae gathered to determine the manufacturer and model number of components
required to be qualified as part of the EQ master liet. While GPUNs program
provides reasonable assurance that the auditable EQ documentation represents
the plant configuration it ies not predicated on verification walkdowns for all
components. A reinspection of the eplice for P-20~1B verified that the
auditable documentation (i.e., the EQ file) on the splice was accurate.

During the early phases of the Oyster Creek EQ Program; i.e., 1985~1986, the
tape splices for twelve EQ pump motore were uniguely ldentified as being
original construction splices consisting of specific organic material which
wae qualified in accordance with EQ File OC-388. Thie file wae reviewed in
1986 as part of the 86-08 inmpection for 10 CFR 50.49 compliance.

Included witiin thie group of twelve splices are the four splices referenced
in Violation A of Inspection Report 91-«01. Since these twelve splices are the
only large motor lead eplices on the EQ Master List, they have been
programmatically viewed as a unigue group and were qualified as such,

Additionally, ae a reeult of our 1986 inspections, GPUN identified tape
eplices associated with five EQ componente. All these tape splices were
rewoved in 1986 during the 11R refueling outage. The EQ File wae revised and
programmatic controles were implemented to prohibit the future use of tape
eplices within the EQ program. GPUN therefore believes that the unigue nature
of thie finding along with existing program requirements indicate that
additional plant walkdowne are not warranted.

Since the inception of the EQ program in November, 1985 there has not been a
pignificant number of deviations where egquipment wasg determined to be
different than that which was established by the EQ file. All eelf identiflied
issues have been systematically addressed, corrective actions have been
implemented and a determination wase made that no safety significance was
agsociated with these items.

Corrective Stepse that have been Taken and the Resultse Achieved:

Motor splice P-20-2C was replaced with a gquali.ied heat shrink splice on
12/15/90. splicee P-20~-2A, P-21-1A and P-21-1B were replaced during the
current 13R refueling outage. The remaining eight motor splices will all be
inspected during 13R to verify that they are what is identified in the EQ
file. Any splices that are not qualified will be replaced prior to restart.
This will addrees all twelve of the splices described in this response prior
to restart from the 13R outage.
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Corrective Stepe that will be taken to Avold Further violatliong:

GPUN will review the EQ program to determine what new iteme would be prudent
to add as an extension of the existing computerized engineering data base.
Introducing thie level of control will enhance the future ildentification,
control and documentation related to these items. In this way EQ component
configuration will be more readily understood and maintained, likewise
potential deviatione will be addressed mcre efficiently.

An evaluation of the procese to identify and correct EQ deficiencies ie being
conducted. Thie evaluation foouses on responsibilities, interfaces, work
authorization syeteme, document closeout and overall effectiveness, The
resulte of thie evaluation will be reviewed ftor potential program improvements
ap well as EQ training of the appropriate pereonnel as required,

Rate When Full Compliance Will Be Achieved:
Full compliance wae achieved on 3/26/91 when motor splices P-20-2A, P-21~1A

and P-21~-1B were replaced with qualified splices. As etated earlier, P~20~2C
wae replaced with a qualified heat shrink eplice on 12/15/90.



